“MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK

(A State University established under Haryana Act No.25 of 1975)
NAAC Accredited ‘A’ Grade

No./CB-XII1/08/2015/

Dated:
To
The Director/Principal,
Technological Institute of Textiles & Sciences.
Birla Colony, Bhiwani.
Subject : Extension/Continuation in provisional affiliation for existing MBA-60 seats

for the session 2014-15.
Sir,

It is stated that the inspection committee which visited your institute to verify
the compliance of previous conditions of affiliation for the course cited in the subject has
submitted its report. The report of the inspection committee has been considered by the
Vice-Chancellor .  On the basis of the recommendations made by the inspection
committee, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant approval for
extension/continuation in provisional affiliation for existing MBA-60 seats for the session
2014-15. However, this provisional affiliation is subj=zct to the compliance of the
deficiencies pointed out by the committee at the earliest. You are, requested to appoint
your staff/faculty (Teaching and Non-Teaching) by following the prescribed norms and
qualifications up to 31 March 2015 and submit compliance of the deficiencies pointed
out in the inspection report to the university at the earliest. A copy of the inspection report
is also enclosed for the purpose.

Encls: As above Yours faithfully,

/

Supdt. (Colleges)
for DCDC

Endst. No. CB-XI1/08/2015/275° =57  dated /5 /15"

Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary

action.
1. Member Secretary, AICTE, 7" floor, Chander Lok Building, Jan Path, Connaught

Place, New Delhi-110001.
Director Technical Education Department, Haryana, Chandigarh.
Chairman, Haryana State Counseling Society, Sector-4, Panchkula, Haryana.
Controller of Examination, M.D.University, Rohtak.
Asstt. Registrar (Conduct), M.D.University, Rohtak.
Asstt. Registrar (R-I1), M.D.University, Rohtak.
. Asstt. Registrar (R&S), M.D.University, Rohtak.
\/8./Director Computer Centre, M.D.University, Rohtak vsith the request to get the

name/intake of the institute updated on the University website.
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